Blogging As A Business

Presented By

Connie Ragen Green

http://HugeProfitsTinyList.com

NOTICE: You <u>Do NOT</u> Have the Right to Reprint or Resell this Report

You Also <u>MAY NOT</u> Give Away, Sell or Share the Content Herein

If you obtained this report from anywhere other than from Connie Ragen Green of http://connieRagenGreen.com, you have a pirated copy.

© Copyright - Connie Ragen Green

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. No part of this workbook may be reproduced or transmitted in any form whatsoever, electronic, or mechanical, including recording, photocopying, or via information storage or retrieval systems, or any other means, without express writeen, dated and signed permission from an authorized agent of Connie Ragen Green International, LLC.

DISCLAIMER AND/OR LEGAL NOTICES:

MONETARY AND INCOME RESULTS ARE BASED ON MANY FACTORS. WE HAVE NO WAY OF KNOWING HOW WELL YOU WILL DO, AS WE DO NOT KNOW YOU, YOUR BACKGROUND, YOUR WORK ETHIC, OR YOUR BUSINESS SKILLS OR PRACTICES. THEREFOR, WE DO NOT GUARANTEE OR IMPLY THAT YOU WILL GET RICH, THAT YOU WILL DO AS WELL, OR MAKE ANY MONEY AT ALL. THERE IS NO ASSURANCE YOU'LL DO AS WELL. IF YOU RELY UPON OUR FIGURES, YOU MUST ACCEPT THE RISK OF NOT DOING AS WELL.

INTERNET BUSINESSES AND EARNINGS DERIVED THEREFROM, HAVE UNKNOW RISKS INVOLVED, AND ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR EVERYONE. MAKING DECISIONS BASED ON ANY INFORMATION PRESENTED IN OUR PRODUCTS, SERVICES, OR WEB SITES, SHOULD BE DONE ONLY WITH THE KNOWLEDGE THAT YOU COULD EXPERIENCE SIGNIFICANT LOSSES, OR MAKE NO MONEY AT ALL.

ALL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES BY OUR COMPANY ARE INTENDED FOR EDUCATIONAL AND INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. USE CAUTION AND SEEK THE ADVICE OF QUALIFIED PROFESSIONALS BEFORE MAKING ANY DECISIONS OR PURCHASES. CHECK WITH YOUR ACCOUNTANT, LAWYER, TAX PREPARER, OR PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL ADVISOR BEFORE ACTING ON THIS OR ANY INFORMATION. ALL OF OUR POLICIES, TERMS OF SERVICE, DISCLAIMERS AND LEGAL NOTICES APPLY TO THIS WORKBOOK, AND MAY BE FOUND AT OUR WEBSITE.

Resources To Help You...

- Over 700 pages of fill-in-the-blank content templates, swipe files, idea starters, case studies, training materials and more. Makes writing every article, blog post, product, salesletter, email and virtually every business piece faster, easier and better! Get started now at http://ConnieLoves.me/Contentaire
- Are you currently making less than \$1,000 per month with your Internet business? Want personal, TRUE "one-on-one" assistance from a top coach? Have a super small budget and can't afford a big bucks consultation? I can help! Visit http://ConnieLoves.me/Foundations now.
- All you need is 10 pages of content and an email account to make \$97, \$197 or even \$297 per order! Learn all about this incredible way to earn money online that takes less than twenty-four hours of "work" to setup. Find out more at: http://connieLoves.me/InfoCoach.
- If you can write 500 word articles then you can make money working your own hours from the comfort of your home. Better still, you can get your article writing business "live" and taking overs in just a short five days. Get started right away at: http://ConnieLoves.me/LucrativeLicenses
- Want the ultimate shortcut for creating your own products? License
 the products of others! Grab your own copy of the "private label rights"
 package of the year right now and get a free copy of the packages of the
 year for the past two years 3 for the price of 1! Begin now at
 http://ConnieLoves.me/Vault2013

Yes, these are my affiliate links, meaning they each have received my 'Green Seal of Approval'.

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
Step 1: Pick a Niche	
1. Brainstorm Niches	6
2. Discover Which of These Niches are Profitable	6
Step 2: Set Up a Blog	7
Step 3: Monetize Your Blog	8
1. Sell Your Own Offers	9
Promote Affiliate Products	
3. Sell Advertising	
Step 4: Start Blogging	11
Tip #1: Write Engaging Content	
Tip #2: Create Content That Encourages Interaction	
Tip #3: Offer Regular Features	
Step 5: Get Traffic	13
Swap Content With Other Bloggers	13
Tell Your Contacts About Your Blog	
Use Forum Signature Files	
Conclusion	16

Introduction

If you've spent any time surfing blogs, then you may think of a blog as place for people to make inane observations about life. And while some of these blogs are fun to read, just look a little closer and you'll realize that many of them are labors of love.

In other words, these blogs don't make squat for their owners. They don't even pay for the hosting fees.

Kind of depressing, eh?

Especially if you've been looking at blogging as a way to pick up some extra cash.

And that's where this report comes in.

Welcome to "Blogging as a Business" – your quick-start guide to starting a profitable blog!

In just minutes you'll discover:

- ✓ How to pick an in-demand, hot niche so you always have plenty of readers.
- ✓ How to get your blog up and running (even if you don't have tech skills).
- ✓ How to start create blogs posts that your visitors will rave about.
- ✓ How to attract new readers so you can start turning your content into cash.

So let's start taking the steps towards creating a profitable blog for you...

Step 1: Pick a Niche

There are some topics that might be near and dear to your heart, but there simply isn't a big enough audience to make it profitable for you. And there are other topics that have big audiences, but the audiences are unwilling or unable to spend money – which means these also aren't good choices around which to start a blog.

So what you're looking for is a hungry niche. This means there are people in the niche who're ALREADY spending money. And it also means there are other bloggers and

marketers in the niche who're creating products and advertising their offers. Point is, you find evidence of people spending money (either buying products and/or buying advertising), and you'll have found yourself a profitable niche.

Now, this is actually a two-step process:

1. Brainstorm Niches

If you already have a niche in mind, great – then all you have to do is move on to Step 1.2 to make sure that niche is profitable. Otherwise, you need to start by brainstorming possible niches. Here are three ways to do it:

- Think about your own problems, interests, hobbies, etc. What books do you read? What are your favorite topics of conversation? What do you like to do in your spare time?
- Now think about the problems, interest and hobbies of your friends, family and coworkers.
- Pay attention to the news. What topics are coming up a lot?

Example: Did you just read about bride fat-loss boot camps? Or backpacking through Italy? Or building solar panels?

2. Discover Which of These Niches are Profitable

Now that you have a big list of niches, your next step is to see if they're profitable. Again, you're looking for evidence that the niche is already spending money to solve their problems. Specifically:

- Are there a lot of books on your topic in the Clickbank.com marketplace?
- Are there physical books and magazines on your topic? (Hint: Check Amazon.com.)

<u>Tip</u>: If you find books and magazines in the niche, that means that people are already paying for information on your prospective topic. That's a good sign that there's a hungry market.

- When you run a search in Google for your topic, are there a lot of blogs and other websites? And do they have advertising on these sites?
- When you flip through niche-relevant magazines, do you see plenty of ads (evidence that people are spending money in the niche)?

If you follow the tips above, you should be able to first brainstorm a big list of niches, and then narrow this list down to only those niches which are profitable.

Pick one and move to the next step...

Step 2: Set Up a Blog

Once you have a niche in mind, then your next step is to set up your blog.

Now, you might be tempted to just get a free blog using a third-party blog platform like Blogger or Tumblr, but *don't* do it.

Most of these third-party platforms specifically prohibit commercial activity. And even if a third-party host does allow commercial content and links, you still shouldn't use these solutions.

Why?

Because you don't control the property.

And that means that your blog could completely disappear one night – and you'd have no recourse, no way of getting it back and no way of letting your blog readers know what happened. If your blog was fairly well-established, you wouldn't just lose content – you'd also lose your livelihood.

So let's skip that option.

Instead, what you need to do is set up a blog on a website property that you control.

This means that yes, you need to get your own domain name (<u>GoDaddy</u>) and webhosting (<u>BlueHost</u>).

Besides being able to control the property, the other advantage is that you pick the domain name – which means you can work on branding your business.

Blogging As A Business

Once you have your domain name and hosting lined up, then you need to install the blog. Web hosts like BlueHost.com allow you to do this in just a few clicks through your host's control panel (which you can access by going to yourdomain.com/cpanel – replacing "yourdomain.com" with your actual domain name).

Simply scroll down to "Software/Services" in your cPanel and click on "Fantastico De Luxe." You'll then see the option on the left side to install a WordPress blog. Alternatively, you can go to WordPress.org to download the files and installation instructions.

The default WordPress theme (design) is fairly bland. Fortunately, you can change the theme to one that's more suitable in just a few clicks. You can browse over 1500 different themes here: http://wordpress.org/extend/themes/.

Better yet, after your blog is installed you can browse them directly through your WordPress blog dashboard. Once you're logged into your dashboard, look for the "Appearances -> Themes" option on the left side of your dashboard. You'll then be able to browse and install any of the themes at the link above directly from your dashboard – no tech skills or knowledge required.

 $\underline{\text{Tip}}$: Are you not very technically minded? Or do you just need more guidance on this issue? Hire someone at $\underline{\text{www.Elance.com}}$ to handle it all for you.

Once your blog is up and running, the next step is to draw up a profitability plan...

Step 3: Monetize Your Blog

Now here's where it starts getting exciting. Because unlike those bloggers where teenagers share their angst-filled thoughts, you're blogging as a business.

You're looking to turn your content into cold, hard cash. And that means you need to create a plan as to how you're going to monetize your blog.

Let me share with you the following three ways to do it:

1. Sell Your Own Offers

Do you have your own products or services? If so, then your blog is a natural outlet for advertising these offers. And best of all, there are plenty of ways for you to promote your offers on your blog, including:

• **Using graphical ads**. You can place banners and graphics of all sizes in your header, side bar, footer and even between the content.

<u>Note</u>: A word of warning, however: Just don't stuff your blog so full of graphical ads that it looks like a circus rather than a blog. You want a new visitor to notice that you have great content - not that your blog is full of ads.

- **Using text ads**. You can place your text ads in the same places you put your graphical ads. Same rules apply don't overdo it. Your blog should be about great content and not be overwhelmed by ads.
- **By embedding promotions in the content**. This is often one of the best ways to advertise your offers, because it puts your ads directly in front of your readers. In other words, you can create blog posts which contain promotions.

Now, this doesn't mean that you fill your blog posts with direct promotions. While it's ok to post a direct promotion from time to time, it's certainly not something you'd want to do too much. After all, your blog readers are coming to your blog for the great content – not the ads.

Instead, you can weave your offers directly into useful content.

Example: If you're writing a "how to" article about how to lose weight, you might have a step that talks about reducing calories. You can then include a link for your low-calorie cookbook.

2. Promote Affiliate Products

If you don't have your own products or services to sell, no problem.

Another option is for you to promote affiliate products on your blog. This includes:

- **Digital products**, such as those found at Clickbank.com. These are often some of the best products to promote, simply because they usually have high commission rates (50% or more).
- Physical products. Because of the overhead and fulfillment costs associated with physical products, these tend to have low commission rates as little as 5% or 10%. However, depending on what you're selling you may have high conversion rates, especially if you sell through a trusted vendor like Amazon.com.
- **Services.** These also tend to have lower commission rates, simply because the vendor is trading his or her time for dollars. There are exceptions, such as certain services which the vendor may have automated or otherwise found out how to do at a low cost.
- **Subscriptions.** Some programs (such as membership sites) rebill their members on a weekly or monthly basis. And some of these programs also award recurring commissions to affiliates. This means that if you sell the program once, you get paid again and again for as long as your referral remains a member of the program.

Here's a hint: Whether you're selling your own offers or you're promoting affiliate offers, it's a good idea to start a mailing list.

That's because only a very tiny minority – we're talking single digits – will buy what you're promoting.

So if you send your visitors directly to the vendor's sales page, you won't get any benefit. The visitor won't buy, so you won't get any commission. And the visitor may not return to your blog. Thus you should seek to get your visitors onto a mailing list so that you can follow up with them again and again.

3. Sell Advertising

Yet another way to monetize your blog is to sell advertising to other marketers in your niche. Here you can sell banner ads and other graphic ads, text ads, links (especially if your blog has a high Google Page Rank), and even ads embedded directly in your content.

The benefit of this particular monetization method is that you get cash in your pocket no matter what happens with the offer. In other words, you're not in charge of writing

ad copy or trying to figure out how to get your visitors to buy an offer. All you have to do is sell the advertising space and let your advertisers take care of the details.

And of course you can certainly use more than one method at any time. You just need to do a little testing to see which methods bring you the greatest revenue.

Once you've planned out your initial monetization plans, then move on to the next step...

Step 4: Start Blogging

Right now your blog is just a skeleton, a platform waiting for you to start filling it up with content. And that's exactly what you're going to do in this step.

I want you to do two things:

1. Populate your blog with at least six posts. That's right, I want you to write and publish at least six posts initially. That's because it "fills up" the front page of your blog and makes your blog look busy.

Think about it. If you just have one or two articles on your blog when your first visitors start streaming in, it's unlikely those visitors will come back. Your blog looks dead. So give your visitors a good reason to come back by giving them some of your best advice in those initial six posts.

2. Commit to blogging regularly. Once you've populated your blog initially, then you should commit to blogging at least once a week. Depending on your blog, you may even do it more often (even daily). But the point is, make a schedule and commit to it.

Now let me share with you three tips for creating good blog content...

Tip #1: Write Engaging Content

Do you remember some of those text books you read back in school? You know what I'm talking about, the ones where you had to struggle to keep your eyes open? You'd read the same passage over and over because you just couldn't focus on the dry, dull text.

Heads up – do NOT create blog posts like that!

Instead, you need to create posts that educate your readers while entertaining them. If your posts are entertaining without being useful, you're not giving your readers what they want, so they won't be back.

If your posts are useful without being entertaining, your readers will likely seek out sources that are a joy to read.

So how do you make your content engaging? Like this:

- **Tell stories.** Don't just give a step-by-step process. Instead, tell a story. Personalize it. Find the "human interest" angle and milk it.
- **Get interviews.** Turn to the experts and ask for interviews. Just edit out the boring parts of the interview so that your readers (or listeners) stay engaged.
- **Use plenty of tips and examples.** This is a great way to make complex concepts more understandable.
- **Insert multi-media.** You may do a lot of text-based posts, but try throwing in a video or podcast from time to time.

<u>Tip #2</u>: Create Content That Encourages Interaction

If you create useful and entertaining posts, then there's a good chance that your blog readers will naturally start commenting on your content. But to increase the interaction, you can use these three tips:

- **Encourage comments.** This is where you specifically tell your readers to comment or you ask for their opinion. For example, you might add this to the end of your post: "What's your take on this issue?"
- **Publish "comment worthy" content.** No one is going to fall all over themselves to comment on a "how to" piece that they've seen hundreds of times before. But make offer a novel strategy or make a controversial post, and you might just see your blog light up with comments!
- **Post interactive features.** This includes features like polls, surveys or anything else to get your readers involved.

Tip #3: Offer Regular Features

The final tip is that you should create regular features that you post on a weekly basis, such as "The Tuesday Tip" (where you share one really good tip) or "The Friday Round Up" (where you share the best news tidbits and blog posts from the week).

There are two benefits to creating these weekly features:

- **Makes your site sticky.** These features give your readers something to look forward to. And that means these visitors will come back again and again, just to see what you've posted in this week's feature.
- Commits you to blogging regularly. Yes, it's a bit of a psychological, which works to keep you motivated to stay on track. Basically, if you're so much as a few hours late on posting your regular feature, you're very likely to get your regular readers asking why you haven't posted it yet. And that's very motivating!

Once you populated your blog with some good content, then you can move on to the next step...

Step 5: Get Traffic

Great content and a good profitability plan mean nothing if no one is around to see your blog! That's why you need to start pulling in traffic – and lots of it.

Here are three ways to do it...

Swap Content With Other Bloggers

The idea here is to be a guest blogger on someone else's blog – and they can provide a guest article on your blog too.

This is a win-win situation:

1. You get traffic. That's because when you provide a guest article for someone else, you get an author's byline. This is where you can promote and link to your blog. This is why you should focus on finding high-profile blogs in your niche that have a lot of traffic and activity.

2. You get free content. If you're swapping content, then you'll get a free article to post on your blog. Ask the author if they'll give you an exclusive article, which will make it even more valuable. And if this article comes from a well-known expert in your niche, that's even better!

The key to making this strategy work is to make sure you're getting your articles published on blogs that serve the same niche as you do.

So if you publish a blog about toy poodles, then seek out other poodle blogs, toy poodle blogs, and blogs about training other toy dogs.

Tell Your Contacts About Your Blog

In other words, tell everyone you know about your blog. This includes:

- Your Facebook contacts.
- Your Twitter followers.
- Your friends and family (by email, phone, in person).
- Your colleagues.

And anyone else you know. Just don't spam anyone – meaning don't email casual acquaintances about your blog, as they might take it as an unsolicited commercial message.

In addition:

- Ask your friends and family to spread the news by telling their friends.
- > Ask your social media contacts to re-post or re-tweet your announcement.
- Ask those who have their own blogs or mailing lists to tell their readers about your blog.

Use Forum Signature Files

Yet another way to promote your blog is by advertising it on forums.

Blogging As A Business

No, this doesn't mean that you spam forums. And you don't even have to place a paid advertisement.

Rather, every time you post in the forum your ad shows up in your signature file.

<u>Note</u>: A signature file is the text that gets automatically appended to the end of each of your forum posts. Some people use these spaces to simply put their name and maybe a little bit about themselves. Where permitted, you can add an advertisement and a link to your blog.

Just be sure to read the forum rules before you join to see if commercial messages are allowed in signature files.

There are three keys to making this strategy successful:

- **1. Pick relevant forums.** Just like the poodle example I gave you before if you're catering to toy poodle owners, then find forums that cater to this same group.
- 2. Participate thoughtfully. A forum is a community, so other members tend to pay more attention to those who participate thoughtfully. This means answering other peoples' questions and being as helpful as possible. When you become a respected member of the community, you'll get more clicks on your signature file.
- **3. Prepare a good signature file.** You need to give people a good reason to click on your link.

Example: "Click here to find out how to housetrain your poodle in three days or less!" Or, "Here's my #1 secret for getting rid of belly fat..."

One final tip: There are probably a lot of forums in your niche, so focus on the high-traffic, high-activity forums that are likely to give you signature file a lot of exposure.

Now let's wrap things up...

Conclusion

Congratulations – you now know how to start blogging as a business in five quick steps. Let's recap:

Step 1: Pick a Niche. If you're blogging as a business, then you need to start by picking a profitable niche.

<u>Step 2</u>: **Set Up a Blog.** Here you found out how to get your own WordPress blog up and running.

<u>Step 3</u>: **Monetize the Blog.** In this step you discovered three solid ways to turn your words into money in the bank.

<u>Step 4</u>: Start Blogging. This is where you discovered how to write engaging content that keeps your readers coming back for more.

<u>Step 5</u>: **Get Traffic.** Finally, this is an ongoing step that you'll use to keep bringing fresh visitors to your blog.

This is a good foundation to get you started – just follow the steps above and you'll be up and blogging in no time! But remember...

There are plenty of well-intentioned folks who start blogs and then end up abandoning them. Just take a look around your niche and you'll see dozens if not hundreds of blogs where the owner hasn't made a post in months, maybe even in years.

Why? Probably because the blogger just couldn't make the blog work. The blog didn't make any money. And so the blogger simply couldn't afford to keep maintaining a blog that doesn't put money in his pocket.

Don't let your blog fall into this internet graveyard.

Don't become a slave to a blog that doesn't pay you.

Don't work on your blog - instead, make your blog work FOR YOU!

To Your Massive Online Success!

Connie Ragen Green

Resources To Help You...

- Over 700 pages of fill-in-the-blank content templates, swipe files, idea starters, case studies, training materials and more. Makes writing every article, blog post, product, salesletter, email and virtually every business piece faster, easier and better! Get started now at http://ConnieLoves.me/Contentaire
- Are you currently making less than \$1,000 per month with your
 Internet business? Want personal, TRUE "one-on-one" assistance from a top
 coach? Have a super small budget and can't afford a big bucks consultation?
 I can help! Visit http://ConnieLoves.me/Foundations now.
- All you need is 10 pages of content and an email account to make \$97, \$197 or even \$297 per order! Learn all about this incredible way to earn money online that takes less than twenty-four hours of "work" to setup. Find out more at: http://ConnieLoves.me/InfoCoach.
- If you can write 500 word articles then you can make money working your own hours from the comfort of your home. Better still, you can get your article writing business "live" and taking overs in just a short five days. Get started right away at: http://ConnieLoves.me/LucrativeLicenses
- Want the ultimate shortcut for creating your own products? License
 the products of others! Grab your own copy of the "private label rights"
 package of the year right now and get a free copy of the packages of the
 year for the past two years 3 for the price of 1! Begin now at
 http://ConnieLoves.me/Vault2013

Yes, these are my affiliate links, meaning they each have received my 'Green Seal of Approval'.